



Dr. Leonardo Cereghetti

Attorney at Law, TEP, Partner

Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

leonardo.cereghetti@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Marina Ferragamo

+41 58 200 39 44

marina.ferragamo@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

Leonardo Cereghetti advises and represents clients in court in the areas of banking law (including international judicial and administrative assistance), corporate financing and M&A as well as real estate and inheritance law.

Leonardo Cereghetti is an attorney specializing in corporate law/M&A, litigation, insolvency and restructuring, banking, finance & fintech, inheritance law and family law. He combines many years of experience with tax law, commercial criminal law, judicial assistance, internal investigations and compliance, commercial law, corporate finance and real estate law.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Insolvency and Restructuring



Banking, Finance and Fintech



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Private Clients



Taxes



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance,
internal investigations, crisis management,
and compliance



Career

- Since 2007
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2000–2006
Partner at the law firm Wiederkehr Forster, Zurich
 - 1995–1999
Associate at the law firm Wiederkehr Forster, Zurich
 - 1994
Consultant in the tax department of what was Revisuisse Pricewaterhouse, Zurich
 - 1992–1993
Intern then associate at the law firm Kaufmann+David, St. Gallen
 - 1991
Trainee at Untertoggenburg District Court (SG)
 - 1989–1990
Research assistant at the Institute of Law at the University of St. Gallen (Swiss National Science Foundation project: “Information as an Object of Law”, Prof. Dr. Jean Nicolas Druey)
-

Memberships

- Zurich Bar Association (ZAV)
 - Swiss Bar Association (SAV)
 - Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA)
 - Society of Trust and Estate Practitioners (STEP)
-

Education

- 1995
Dr. iur., University of St. Gallen (thesis: “The Disclosure of Company Shareholdings”)
 - 1988
lic. iur., University of St. Gallen
-

Languages

German, English, French, Italian, Spanish
